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September 3, 2013

His Excellency

Wang Yang

Vice Premier of the State Council
of the People’s Republic of China

Beijing

Dear Mr. Vice Premier:
[ would like to extend my deep thanks for your kind gift.
As our two nations work to address the new and complex
challenges facing our world, I am hopeful about what our countries can
accomplish together.
Again, thank you for the thoughtful gift.
Sincerel;B ARACK OBAMA (A)

POTUS AP
BO/EO/FR/MC/CAH

Foreign Official Gift P-BHO OY- /ktﬂadp
(i
DISPATCH THROUGH

SEP 10 2013
STATE DEPARTMENT



THE WHITE HOUSE

@@ PV WASHINGTON

September 10, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR: STATE SECRETARIAT
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

FROM: REGGIE YOUNG (FOR)
PHIL DROEGE

DIRECTOR OF
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUESTED ON BEHAVE OF
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

PLEASE TRANSMIT THE ATTACHED LETTER(S) AND/OR PHOTO(S)

FROM: THE PRESIDENT

TO: His Excellency

Wang Yang
Vice Premier of the State Council

of the People’s Republic of China
Beijing

NOTE:



Hull, Carolyn

From: Fabina, Lauren C.

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 4:17 PM

To: Hull, Carolyn; #CROSS

Subject: RE: Address block and salutation question
Carolyn —

State provided the following:

His Excellency

Wang Yang

Vice Premier of the State Council
of the People’s Republic of China
Beijing

Dear Mr. Vice Premier:

Lauren

From: Hull, Carolyn

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 9:47 AM

To: #CROSS

Subject: Address block and salutation question

Hi everyone,

I hope you’re doing well. Would you please advise the Gift Unit on the correct address block and salutation for Vice
Premier Wang Yang of China?

Thank you!
Carolyn

Carolyn Hull

Senior Analyst

Gift Unit/Spanish Correspondence
Office of Presidential Correspondence
202-456-3206
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. ORIG LETTERS POUCHED TO
AMERICAN EMBASSY BEIJING

St e Fov cavvelion

ELECTRONIC DIST:
S

D(N) THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 8, 2013

EAP ;
S/ES His Excellency Wang Qishan

;Esmz Secretary of the Central Commission for
Discipline Inspection of the Communist Party
081412013  of the People’s Republic of China

Dear Mr. Wang:

I would like to extend my thanks for the kind gift you gav«
during our recent meeting. Your generosity is much appreciated.

Please know I will keep our conversation in my thoughts.
world grows increasingly interdependent, it is gratifying to know
nations can work together toward a brighter future for all.

Thank you, again, for your thoughtful gesture. I wish you
the best.

Sincerely,



COPY
FROM ORM

August 8. 2013

His Excellency Wang Qishan

Secretary of the Central Commission for
Discipline Inspection of the Communist Party
of the People’s Republic of China

Beijing

Dear Mr. Wang:

I would like to extend my thanks for the kind gift vou gave me
during our recent meeting. Your generosity is much appreciated.

Please know I will keep our conversation in my thoughts. As our
world grows increasingly interdependent, it 1s gratifying to know our
nations can work together toward a brighter future for all.

Thank you. again. for your thoughtful gesture. I wish vou all
the best.

o Sincerely. g)\\
POTUS AP %0
BO/EO/FR/MC/CAH { W\ ¥
HeadOfState Gift TY p-BHO b // { ™
5 ¢ s
DISPATCiH THROUGH

AUG 082013
STATE DERARTMENT




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 8, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR: STATE SECRETARIAT
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

FROM: PHIL DROEGE
DIRECTOR OF WHITE HOUSE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUESTED ON WHITE HOUSE
CORRESPONDENCE

PLEASE TRANSMIT THE ATTACHED LETTER(S)
AND/OR PHOTO(S)

FROM:  THE PRESIDENT

TO: His Excellency Wang Qishan
Secretary of the Central Commission for
Discipline Inspection of the Communist Party
of the People's Republic of China
Beijing




NARA Receipt

Presented: 7/9/2013 Gift ID: 07232013-1-1
Arrival: 7/17/2013 Entered by: Ohaniar, Derik
Entered: 7/23/20139:24:.00 AM Responsible Staff: Ohanian, Derik
NARA Trip Number:
Donor Information
Donor Type:  Foreign Official / Foreign Government Source
Name: H.E. Wang
Title:
Organization:
Address: Office of the Vice Premier and State Councilor of the Peopie’s Republic of China
CHINA
Gift Label: PFORQ, July 2013 Week 4
Thank You: Gift Office

Additional Gift Info: Received on the occasion of the US-China trip, July 2013

Gift Information

Intended: President Gift Part Appraised Vaiue: SPending Vaiue
Recipient Name: Appraised by:

Disposition: Unknown

Location: Pending NARA Appraisal Characteristics: Pending Value
Gift Received: White House Staff Member (S) Gift Total Appraisal: S0.00

Description: New ltem

A scroll of silk embroidery featuring the Great Wall of China. The scroll is encased in a golden, flower
embroidered case.

Gift Part Comments:

Number of Parts: 1
Gift Parts: 07232013-1-1
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Greer, Kaitlin

From: Hull, Carolyn
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 1:.27 PM
To: Greer, Kaitlin
Subject: RE: China letters address formatting

H Kaitlin,
Fhese are the ones that should go via dip pouch. so that shouald work as s
Fhanks,

Carolvn

From: Greer, Kaitlin

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 11:59 AM
To: Hull, Carolyn

Subject: China letters address formatting

Hi Carolyn:
| just wanted to confirm that the letters to Wang Qishan and Yang Jiechi are okay ro send out as they are? | usually see

international letters with the country name at the bottom of the address block and labeiin all caps, and { don’t on these
letters.

Thanks and please let me know if | can provide additional information.

Kaitlin




Hull, Carolyn v e

From: Grimes, Stephen H.

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:50 PM

To: #EXECSEC; Boyd, Valerie S.; Brooks, Maren; Pascual, Mike
Cc: Hull, Carolyn; Reeves, Fiona O.; Smith, Jason

Subject: Weekly VIP Gift Report

Attachments: VIP Report 7.21-7.27 F.pdf

Good afternoon,

Here is our weekly VIP gift report. We plan to send a standard thank-you note to the gift givers, but please provide
additional guidance where necessary.

Have a good weekend.

Steve

Stephen Grimes, Gift Director
Office of Presidential Correspondence
202-456-3315
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Scroll of Silk Embroidery: the Great Wall

Using the brocading technique, this exquisite scroll was created
with natural mulberry silk after a painting of the Great Wall. The
sheen of the silk gives it a three-dimension effect. It is of superior
quality and easy to keep, with rich colors that do not easily fade.
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Collection Code: CTRACK

Staff Name:
Document Date: August 08, 2013
Correspondent: HIS EXCELLENCY WANG QISHAN

Subject/Description: | WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND MY THANKS FOR THE KIND
GIFT YOU GAVE ME DURING OUR RECENT MEETING.
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

[ would like to extend my thanks for the kind gift you gave me
during our recent meeting. Your generosity is much appreciated.

Please know I will keep our conversation in my thoughts. As our
world grows increasingly interdependent, it is gratifying to know our
nations can work together toward a brighter future for all.

Thank you, again, for your thoughtful gesture. I wish you all
the best.

Sincerely, J)&
POTUS AP

BO/EO/FR/MC / CAH O\I/XD
HeadOfState Gift TY p-BHO 6 N

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
Arrival: 7/17/2013 Entered by: Ohanian, Derik
Entered: 7/23/2013 9:24:00 AM Responsible Staff: Ohanian, Derik

NARA Trip Number:

Donor Information

Donor Type:  Foreign Official / Foreign Government Source
Name: -H.E. Wang

Title:

Organization:

Address: Office of the Vice Premier and State Councilor of the People's Republic of China
CHINA
Gift Label: PFORO, July 2013 Week 4

Thank You: Gift Office
Additional Gift Info: Received on the occasion of the US-China trip, July 2013

Gift Information

Intended: President Gift Part Appraised Value: SPending Value
Recipient Name: Appraised by:

Disposition: Unknown

Location: Pending NARA Appraisal Characteristics: Pending Value
Gift Received: White House Staff Member (S) Gift Total Appraisal: $0.00

Description: New Item

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

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 1:27 PM
To: Greer, Kaitlin

Subject: RE: China letters address formatting
Hi Kaitlin,

These are the ones that should go via dip pouch, so that should work as is.
Thanks,

Carolyn

From: Greer, Kaitlin

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 11:59 AM
To: Hull, Carolyn

Subject: China letters address formatting

Hi Carolyn:

| just wanted to confirm that the letters to Wang Qishan and Yang Jiechi are okay to send out as they are? | usually see
international letters with the country name at the bottom of the address block and label in all caps, and | don’t on these
letters.

Thanks and please let me know if | can provide additional information.

Kaitlin
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Hull, Carolyn ’ 02 (fi 627
vV

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

SEEEelEeEElE e EE e E e s E e e = lE =]




=G S EEEE S E G E S E S E S E G E S E S E G E S =

(FER#EER) ASEEHE

HERUADEKEBEFERAKE, AARIZ
A. LARERAEXRARTLIER, BHLOMI
M. BIECFEETE, ERILERE. MRERS,
BEEARGHRE. JTWEBFHFR.

SR EaEe e E e EE s E e E e e EE E R EE =]






